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From: Thomas L. Weisenbeck <TWeisenbeck@bressler.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Cc: Glenn Grant

Subject: Report & Recommendations--Special Committeeon Attorney Ethics and Admissions

My only comment is grammatical. In proposed Rule 8.4 (h), to be consistent with 8.4 (a) through (g), it should state: “fail
to treat....” rather than “A lawyer shall treat.” In addition, sub-paragraph (g) should conclude with a semicolon and the
word “and.”

Thomas L. Weisenbeck
Bressler, Amery & Ross, P.C.
325 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
(main)973-514-1200
(direct)973-845-1964
(fax)973-514-1660
tweisenbeck@bressler.com
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